
REMBRANDT EXHIBIT 2106

From: Bob O*Hara <bohara@wysiwyg1 04.00111?

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 8:36 PM

To: Cardy, Dan <CardyD@dicksteinshapiro.com>

Subject: RE: See Attached

Dan,

Here are the passwords for the zip files.

~93l20b3 “do-NOTscopy”

BDZIIDIZIP “do-NOT—copy!"

80211d11.doc, draft11.zip "do-NOT-copy@"

01.2 “do-NOT-copy@”

01.3 {with revision marks) and D20 (clean) ”NO-copying!”

D2.D "NO—copying!"

6draft21.doc “NO-copying!”

draft226.zip “NO—copying!"

dreft306.zip "NO-coming!”

Draft 3.1 dreft316.zip "NOncopyingl”

dreft407.zip dref40ps.2ip "NO-copying!"

dreft416.zip “NO—copying!”

draft50.zip "NOncopyingl”

dreft52.zip dreft60.zip ”NO-copying“

dreft53.zip dreft53c.zip ”NO-copying“

dreft60.zip submittal to revcom "NO-copying“”

80211d61.zip, d61rnstr.pdf "NO-copying“

-Bob O'Hara

Mobile: +1 408 218 4025

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged attorney client communications. If you

are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and destroy all copies of this

message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Cardy, Dan [mai|to:CardyD@dick5teinshapiro.com]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 1:31 PM
To: Bob O'Hara

Subject: See Attached

Dan Cardy
DICKSTEINSHAPIRO LLP

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006

TEL (202) 420-3033 | Fax (202) 379-9100

Confidentiality: Statement
This email message, including any attachments. is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This communication may contain privileged
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